TO: USD #377 Board of Education
FROM: Andrew Gaddis, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: September 12,2018
SUBJECT:  GIFTS AND GRANTS RECOMMENDATIONS

RECOMMENDATION:

The USD #377 Board of Education accept the gifts and/or grants as recommended and submitted
by Andrew Gaddis, Superintendent of Schools.

EXPLANATION:

The Gifts and/or Grants are made in accordance with Board Policy and all applicable State Laws
and/or State Board of Education Regulations.

From the Elementary PTO:
S400 towards Parent/Teacher Conference Meals
$600 towards the purchase of a new refrigerator for the workroom
$100 to Mrs. Small to use at Family Ag Night

Paint for Four Square lines on playground from Baker Services
Paint for the storage sheds from Robert Burge

For use at the Back-to-School Picnic:
$20 gift card from Cash Saver
Hot dog buns from Main St. Food and Fuel
$100 from the Booster Club

$100 from the ACCHS Alumni Association to Soundmasters
$270 from Bunge to Girls Basketball

$2,700 Living to Serve grant from National FFA to the ACCHS FFA



